
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain               Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, May 9, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Best 

 
Salute to the Flag: Students from AIE Charter School will lead the audience in the Pledge 

of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Recognizing Miami Springs Senior High School’s Band and Color Guard for their 
recent win at the Percussion Scholastic AA Championship in Jupiter, Florida 
 
 B) Recognizing long-time Miami Springs resident Merle Roe on her 97th Birthday 
 
 C) Aquatic Center construction update by Jorge Ferrer, Bermello & Ajamil    
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) April 25, 2016 – Regular Meeting  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
  
7. Public Hearings: None. 
  
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):  
  
 A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for April 2016 in the Amount of $13,034.25 
 
 
 
 

REVISED  



 B) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance of a 
Purchase Order to Distreebutors, Inc., utilizing Miami Dade County contract #1298-1/21 
(attached), in an amount not to exceed $43,215.00, for the purchase, delivery and installation of 
various trees throughout the City as funds were budgeted in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 

10. New Business:   
 
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Appointing William Alonso  City Manager Of The City Of Miami Springs; Establishing Conditions 
Of Employment, Salary And Benefits; Effective Date 
 
 B) Discussion on Aquatic Facility Marketing Price List  
 
 C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For The Use Of City Recreation Facilities And 
Related Services; Effective Date 
 
 D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an expenditure in 
the amount of $2,940.00 to Kimmons Builders, Inc., the lowest responsible quote after obtaining 
three written quotes (attached), for remodeling of the Police Department Squad Room, as these 
funds were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations List Line #15 for Projected 
FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
 E) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an expenditure in an amount not to 
exceed $7,312.00, to Atlas Door & Gate, Inc., the lowest responsible quote after obtaining three 
written quotes (attached), for roll down doors  to secure the fertilizer storage as these funds were 
approved in the General Fund Balance Designations List #7 for FY15/16 pursuant to Section 
31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 F) Discussion on Mr. Vincent Beltran’s Alley Stormwater and Paving Request 
 
 G) Optimist Club Request for contribution to fundraiser for the MSVG Soccer Program 
 
 H) River Cities Festival Request for Additional Funding for FY2016 Festival 
 
 I) Request by CMI for Funding for the Curtiss Mansion Parking Lot  
 
 J) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an increase to the City's current 
open purchase order with Southeast Design Associates, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$5,400.00, for Civil Engineering Services to complete Geometric dimensioning required for the 
Westward Drive Bike Path Project which exceeds the originally budgeted amount of $7,800.00 for 
the completion of the plans in the FY15/16 Budget pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the 
City Code 
 
 
 



11. Other Business:  
 
 A) 2nd Quarter Budget Status Report 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from www.miamisprings-

fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 

286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations 
employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City 

Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time 
period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or 
Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, 

business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 

******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/




 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 25, 2016 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:05 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Billy Bain 
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner  
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Chief Armando Guzman 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
Golf Director Paul O’Dell 
Public Works Director Tom Nash 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Councilman Petralanda 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from All Angels lead the audience in the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
  A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Terri Schuh in 
Recognition of 20 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
Mayor Garcia presented Ms. Schuh with a plaque recognizing her service to the City. 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso presented her with a gift 
from the Administration.  Ms. Schuh thanked the City Manager, Mr. Alonso, City Staff 
and the City Council. 
 
 B) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Robert Evans in 
Recognition of 20 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
Mayor Garcia presented Mr. Evans with a plaque recognizing her service to the City.  
Chief Guzman presented him with a gift from the Administration.  Officer Evans 
thanked the Chief, the Police Department, and the Council. 



 
 2 

 
 C) Presentation of Plaque of Recognition to Tom Cummings for 20 Years of 
Advisory Board Member service 
 
Mayor Garcia presented Mr. Cummings with a plaque of Recognition for twenty years 
of service to the General Employee Pension Board.   
 
 D) Presentation of Certificate of Recognition to Miami Springs resident Carol 
Dunstall for over 4,000 hours of volunteer service at Miami International Airport 
 
This item was pulled from the agenda by Administration. 
  
 E) Yard of the Month Award for May 2016 – 810 Pinecrest Drive – Buzz and 
Kathleen Fleischman 
 
Mr. and Mrs. Fleischman  were present to receive their Certificate of Recognition for 
their yard being selected as the May Yard of the Month.  They also shared a song 
written for the presentation with the Council and members of the public. 
 
4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  
Michael Gavila, 684 Morningside Drive, Vince Beltran, 247 N. Royal Poinciana, and David 
Vargas, 33 Whitehorn Drive. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) April 11, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the minutes.  Councilman Best seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes.  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None at this time.  

 
7. Public Hearings: None at this time. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
  
 A) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an increase to the City’s 
current open purchase order with Acushnet, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, for 
Titleist and Foot Joy merchandise to be re-sold in the golf pro-shop as funds were 
budgeted in the FY 15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
The City Manager read the items by title for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Vice Mayor Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
9. Old Business:  
 



 
 3 

 A) Appointments/Re-appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council 
Members 
 
Councilman Bain made a motion to re-appoint Ernie Aloma to the Board of 
Adjustment.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, 
Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner appointed new members to the following boards, Martin 
Marquez to the Board of Adjustment, Maria Ferrer to the Code Review Board, and 
James Steel to the Ecology Board. 
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Schedule Of Golf Charges And Fees For The Operation Of The Miami 
Springs Golf And Country Club; Reserving The Right And Authority To Amend Or 
Supplement The Schedule Of Charges; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For The Use Of City Recreation Facilities 
And Related Services; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  Later, Councilman 
Petralanda withdrew his motion from consideration. 
 
After much discussion, the Council stated that the annual fees for somewhat high for 
the new aquatic facility and requested further review of the fees.  The Council also 
requested that more information on the fee structure for the aquatic facility rental is 
needed in order to promote and market the facility for private parties and events.  By 
unanimous consent, the Council tabled the item to the next meeting. 
 
 C) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an 
expenditure to General Sales Administration, T/A Major Police Supply, utilizing GSA 
Contract Number: GS-35F-0574X in the amount of $20,980.36, for a 4 camera mobile 
system, installation, training and maintenance, as these funds were approved in the 
General Fund Balance Designations #16 for Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(5) of the City Code 
 



 
 4 

Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the recommendation.  Vice Mayor 
Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an 
expenditure to Federal Eastern International, utilizing Florida State Contract #680-850-11-
1, in the amount of $14,085.00, for 45 Point Blank MOLLE plate carriers and 90 Paraclete 
level IV Ceramic Plates, as these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance 
Designations List #13 for Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City 
Code 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 E) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an 
expenditure to SRT Supply, utilizing Florida State Contract 680-850-11-1 in the amount of 
$14,625.00, for 45 Paraclete tactical helmets, as these funds were approved in the General 
Fund Balance Designations Item #14 for Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(5) of the City Code 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 F) Recommendation by the City Clerk Department that Council authorize the 
issuance of a Purchase Order to B&H Photo, for the purchase of video broadcasting 
equipment, in the amount of $2,116.18 for Council’s Studio for televising meetings, the 
lowest responsible quote after obtaining three written quotes (attached), as these funds 
were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations Item #2 for Projected FY15/16 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Vice Mayor Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 G) Recommendation by the City Clerk Department that Council authorize the 
issuance of a Purchase Order to Livestream, based upon an increase of requested service, 
in the amount of $2,029.80 for a 12-month period for Council Studio for televising meetings 
with a newer High Definition streaming, as these funds were approved in the General Fund 
Balance Designations Item #2 for Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of 
the City Code 
 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Best 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 



 
 5 

and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 H) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an expenditure in an 
amount not to exceed $12,149.98, to Northern Tool & Equipment, the lowest responsible 
quote after obtaining three written quotes (attached), for Water pressure washer trailer and 
attachment, pursuant to Section 31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 I) Optimist Club Request for $500.00 for Mother & Son Dance fundraiser for the 
MSVG Soccer Program  
 
This item was pulled from the agenda by the City Manager. 
 
 J) Authorization to execute an agreement with the American Red Cross for 
Lifeguard training courses 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the agreement.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 K) Designation of City of Miami Springs Municipal Ethics Officer for the 
Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
 
City Attorney Seiden presented the item.  Councilman Bain moved to approve the 
recommendation to appoint the City Clerk as the Municipal Ethics Officer.  
Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.   
 
 L) City Manager’s Retirement Announcement 
 
City Manager Gorland read his memo to the Council for the record.  The City 
Manager recognized the need for regular check-ups for men in order to prevent 
prostate cancer.  He thanked the City Council, City Attorney, City Clerk, and his 
administrative staff for their support throughout the years.  He announced that his 
last day as City Manager will be July 31, 2016.  He further explained that he had a 
transition plan to recommend to Council for their consideration. 
 
 M) City Manager’s Recommendation for future City Manager appointment 
 
City Manager Gorland read his recommendation to the Council for the record.  There 
was brief discussion on the appointment of the next City Manager.  Councilman Best 
moved to approve the William Alonso as the next City Manager effective August 1, 
2016.  Councilman Bain seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  
The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 



 
 6 

and Mayor Garcia voting Yes; Councilman Petralanda voting No. 
 
11.  Other Business: None. 
  

 12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that he will miss working with Ron Gorland and that it was a 
pleasure to accomplish many things with him over the years.  He is looking forward to 
working with William Alonso in the future.  He believes that the City Council made a sound 
decision on the selection of Mr. Alonso; it will bring continuity and continued stability for the 
City. 
 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland thanked the City Council again for their support and congratulated 
them for their selection of William Alonso as the next City Manager.  He said he will have 
his hands full, but is confident that he can handle it. 
 

C) City Council 
 
Councilman Petralanda stated that he had a great time at the River Cities Festival.  He 
thanked Tom Curtis for putting on the event. 
 
Vice Mayor Buckner also stated she enjoyed the River Cities Festival this year and thanked 
those that put the festival on. 
 
Councilman Best thanked Ron Gorland for his recommendation on the next City Manager.  
He knows that Mr. Alonso will do an excellent job and will continue to keep the City’s best 
interest to heart. 
 
Councilman Bain requested that administration provide an update and report back at the 
next meeting on the alley that Mr. Vincent Beltran is speaking of. He also wished Mr. 
Alonso lots of luck as City Manager. 
 
Mayor Garcia stated that he knows that this isn’t Ron Gorland’s last meeting but he did 
want to wish him lots of luck.  He told him to enjoy his family and do not return work, but 
enjoy the family-time that he has been afforded.  He also stated that he had a great time at 
the River Cities Festival this year.  He also announced that there are many new things 
going on this year as far as new projects, such as, the pool grand opening coming up, the 
new playground at Prince Field, and the Westward Drive bike path.  He also wished a 
Happy Anniversary to the City Council, it has been a full year that they have been working 
together as a new Council and thanked them for all accomplishments this year. 
 
 
 
 
13. Adjourn 



 
 7 

 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 9th day of May, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 
 
 

 



    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  May 5, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Juan Molina  04-30-2018 01-29-2015 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Bob Calvert  04-30-2018 01-28-2013 11-09-2015 
Bain Vice Mayor   Ernie Aloma  04-30-2019 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Martin Marquez  04-30-2019 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Councilman Petralanda  Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017 12-14-1998 11-09-2015 
Mayor Garcia   Alejandro Gonzalez 10-31-2018 12-03-2015 12-03-2015  
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Joe Valencia*  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Fredy Albiza*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Ana Paula Ibarra * 10-31-2016  10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira*  11-30-2017  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Best   Marlene B. Jiménez 09-30-2018  03-02-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 11-09-2015  
Councilman Bain   Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner Jacqueline Martinez Regueira 09-30-2018  06-09-2003 11-09-2015   
Councilman Petralanda  Robert (Bob) Williams 09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  04-30-2018   
Councilman Best   Maria (Nuñez) Garrett 04-30-2017 05-08-2009 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017 05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Maria Fernandez  04-30-2019 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Jana Armstrong  04-30-2019 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  12-31-2016  
Councilman Best   Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016 12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Vice Mayor Bain   Grace Bain  12-31-2016 01-13-2014 01-13-2014 
Councilwoman Buckner  Richard Barnes  12-31-2016 05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Thomas W. Cannon 12-31-2016   
 
 



 
Ecology Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Wendy Anderson Booher*04-30-2018 01-12-2009 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Trina Aguila  04-30-2018 10-28-2013 11-09-2015   
Vice Mayor Bain   Carl Malek*  04-30-2017 11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  James Steele  04-30-2019 09-09-2013 09-09-2013 
Councilman Petralanda  Michael Kobiakov 04-30-2019 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Alyssa C. Roelans 05-31-2017 02-17-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Constantino Hernandez 05-31-2017 04-27-2015 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Mara Zapata* 05-31-2017 06-13-2011 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner  Ilia Molina   05-31-2017 02-05-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Petralanda   Dan Bradley  05-31-2017 05-13-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez* 07-31-2017 04-12-2010 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Mark Safreed  07-31-2017 08-08-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   George Heider  07-31-2017 08-13-2001 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Ken Amendola*  07-31-2017 10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Art Rabade  07-31-2017 03-11-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton  01-31-2019 11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Best   Charles M. Hill  02-28-2018 03-08-2004 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Yvonne Shonberger 02-28-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dr. James Watson 02-28-2018 06-09-2014 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Jo Ellen Phillips  01-31-2019 2-14-2013 08-26-2013 
 
Board of Parks & Parkways 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Eric Richey  04-30-2018 02-13-1989 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Tammy K. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-27-2006 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Lynne V. Brooks* 04-30-2018 08-08-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Irene Priess  04-30-2017 08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Lee Fisher  04-30-2017 03-23-2015 03-23-2015   
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2019 04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Best   Mark A. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-22-2013 04-22-2013 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Stephanie Kondy 04-30-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner   Miguel Becerra  04-30-2017 09-09-2015 09-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Alexander Anthony 04-30-2019 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
 * Architectural Review Board 
  Ecology Board - Council confirmation required per §32.40  
  Education Advisory Board - Council confirmation required per §32.99 (A) 
  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30  
   
  “No Board/Commission member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve 

an additional term of office for two years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be 
confirmed by a majority of the City Council.” 

 

















 RESOLUTION NO.  2016 –  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS APPOINTING WILLIAM ALONSO  CITY 
MANAGER OF THE CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS; 
ESTABLISHING CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT, SALARY 
AND BENEFITS; EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs voted at its regular 

meeting on April 25, 2016, to appoint WILLIAM ALONSO as City Manager of the City of 
Miami Springs effective August 1, 2016. 

 
WHEREAS, WILLIAM ALONSO has considered the following terms and conditions 

and salary relating to the office of City Manager and has accepted same: 
 
Section 1: That WILLIAM ALONSO, hereafter referred to as ALONSO, is hereby 

confirmed as City Manager of the City of Miami Springs, hereafter 
referred to as CITY, from the effective date of August 1, 2016. 

 
Section 2: For the period August 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016, and each 

fiscal year thereafter, ALONSO shall receive the salary and benefits 
established for the City Manager’s position in the current budget and 
each annual budget thereafter, and the benefits provided herein.  The 
base salary shall be $140,000.00 per year.  ALONSO will also be 
entitled to receive the same annual cost of living adjustment granted 
to all other employees. 

 
Section 3: After ALONSO’s annual evaluation, and upon a vote of confidence 

each October as required by the City Charter, ALONSO may be 
provided a merit increase, the amount of which will be determined at 
the discretion of the City Council. 

 
Section 4: The CITY shall self-insure or otherwise provide and pay for 

professional liability insurance or a Fidelity Bond to fully defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless ALONSO against any and all claims, 
demands, suits, actions or proceedings of any kind or nature, arising 
out of the performance of duties and responsibilities as City Manager. 

 
Section 5: The CITY agrees to budget and pay for ALONSO’s professional dues 

and subscriptions, travel and living expenses related to professional 
and official travel, meetings, and participation in national, state, and 
local associations and organizations, necessary and desirable for the 
good of the City of Miami Springs, and for professional participation 
and continued growth and advancement, subject to prior City Council 
approval. 

 



Section 6: The CITY agrees to pay or reimburse job-affiliated expenses incurred 
by ALONSO in the conduct of CITY business, and provide a $450.00 
per month vehicle allowance 

 
Section 7: ALONSO shall be credited with the same holidays and compensatory 

leave, vacation leave, longevity leave, and medical leave as is 
provided to the City employees in Code of Ordinance Sections 34.15 
and 34.16.   ALONSO shall be subject to, and receive the same 
benefits, as provided in the aforesaid code sections. In addition, 
ALONSO shall be credited with all accrued and unused sick leave, 
annual leave, holidays, and compensatory time earned while in the 
position of Assistant City Manager/Finance Director. 

 
Section 8: The CITY shall contribute 14.8970% of ALONSO’s base salary stated 

herein ($140,000.00) into the International City Management 
Association Retirement Corporation 401 Qualified Pension Plan 
during the term of ALONSO’s employment as City Manager 
commencing August 1, 2016. 

 
Section 9: It is hereby acknowledged and authorized, in accordance with the 

provisions of City Charter Section 4.05(2), by the City Council that 
ALONSO will continue in his present position of City Finance Director 
while concurrently occupying the position of City Manager.  

 
Section 10: If ALONSO is permanently disabled or is otherwise unable to perform 

his duties because of illness, accident, injury, mental incapacity or 
health for a period of four successive weeks beyond all accrued 
leave, the CITY shall have the option to terminate this Agreement, 
subject to the severance pay requirements.  ALONSO shall be 
compensated for any accrued sick leave, vacation, holidays, 
compensatory time and other accrued benefits. 

 
Section 11: ALONSO agrees to serve at the pleasure of the City Council for an 

indefinite term and recognizes the Council’s right to terminate the City 
Manager’s term of employment with or without cause.  The CITY 
agrees to provide ALONSO with at least thirty (30) days written notice 
of such termination, upon the expiration of which ALONSO shall 
receive a cash lump sum equivalent to sixty (60) days base salary, in 
addition to any accrued sick leave, vacation, holidays, compensatory 
time and other accrued benefits upon termination.  In the event the 
City Council should desire the Manager to terminate immediately, a 
lump sum cash payment equivalent to ninety (90) days base salary 
shall be paid to ALONSO upon the effective date of termination, in 
addition to any accrued sick leave, vacation, holidays, compensatory 
time and other accrued benefits upon termination.   

 



 
 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no severance pay shall be paid to 
ALONSO if he is terminated by the City Council within two hundred 
forty (240) days of August 1, 2016 (April 30, 2017).  ALONSO will, 
however, be entitled to receive all accrued sick leave, annual leave, 
holiday pay, compensatory time, and other accrued benefits upon 
termination. 

 
In addition, ALONSO will be entitled to receive the severance pay he 
would have been entitled to receive upon termination from the 
Assistant City Manager position in the amount of $37,682.00 

 
Section 12: If the City Manager, during the term of his active employment, is 

convicted of a felony by a duly constituted court of law, or is fired for 
misconduct as defined in Florida Statute Section 443.036(29), the 
CITY shall not be obligated to provide the aforesaid severance pay 
upon termination. 

 
Section 13: ALONSO agrees to give (30) days written notice of his intention to 

resign, unless a greater or lesser time is determined by mutual 
agreement with the City Council.  Upon effective date of resignation, 
ALONSO shall be compensated for any accrued sick leave, vacation, 
holidays, compensatory time and other accrued benefits, however, 
ALONSO shall not receive any additional severance or separation pay 
as a consequence of resigning the position of City Manager. 

 
Section 14: It is understood by the CITY and ALONSO that this Agreement and its 

provisions shall remain in full force and effect until or unless a new 
Agreement is requested by either party and is renegotiated on terms 
and conditions mutually agreeable to both parties, except as to salary 
which shall be periodically adjusted by annual budget adoption, or as 
otherwise authorized by the City Council, but which will not be 
reduced during the term of this Agreement. 

 
Section 15: All other benefits provided to ALONSO or to the position of City 

Manager shall be continued on the same basis as previously provided 
herein unless specifically amended or modified by the City Council, 
but which will not be reduced during the term of this Agreement. 

 
Section 16: Except as otherwise provided herein, ALONSO, as City Manager, 

shall be subject to such terms, conditions and duties or 
responsibilities, as are provided by the Charter and Ordinances of the 
City of Miami Springs or as may hereinafter be enacted by the City 
Council. 

 



 
 

Section 17: The City Council further agrees that ALONSO shall not be required to 
reside within the CITY during his tenure as City Manager in 
accordance with the provisions of City Charter Section 4.04. 

 
That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon adoption 

by the City Council. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, Florida, 

this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and seconded 
by    . 

 
 

Vice Mayor Buckner        
Councilman Best        
Councilman Bain        
Councilman Petralanda       
Mayor Garcia      
  
 
 

 
        

             
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:           
 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 

 



Private Pool Rental 
 
Private Pool Rental:        Resident  Non-Resident   
  
4 Hours     $1,500.00  $2,000.00 
Additional Hour    $250.00  $400.00     
 
**The following amenities are available at a discounted rate for private rental participants** 
**The max hours on a Private Rental is (8) Hours** 
 

Additional Private Rental Amenities:  
     

     Resident  Non-Resident 
 
16 X 16 Shaded Space   $80.00   $120.00 
Additional Hour    $15.00   $25.00 
(4 Hours) 
 
Multi-Purpose Room   $260.00  $320.00 
Additional Hour    $75.00   $100.00 
(4 Hours) 

     Resident  Non-Resident 
 
12 X 12 Umbrellas   $40.00   $65.00 
Additional Hour    $10.00   $15.00 
(4 Hours) 
 
**The rental includes the use of pool and designated pool chairs around the pool deck only** 
 **Only 75 Participants are allowed in the Pool at one time during the rental** 
**The max hours on a Private Rental is (8) Hours** 
 

Misc.  
 
For the Multi-Purpose Room and Pool Private Rental the Security Deposit will be 
up to the discretion of the City Manager and/or Recreation Director. 
 



Miami Springs Aquatic Center 
1401 Westward Dr, Miami Springs 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov/aquatics 

 
 
Yearly Membership:   Resident  Non-Resident 
 
Child (17 & Under)   $50.00   $100.00 
Seniors (60 & Over)   $50.00   $100.00 
Adults (18 & Over)   $90.00    $150.00 
Family of 4    $250.00  $350.00 
Additional Family Members  $40.00   $70.00 
**Family Plan: Must live in same Household** 
 

Daily Admission:     Resident  Non-Resident 
 
Child/Seniors             $3.00   $5.00 
Adults      $5.00   $10.00 
**Seniors enter facility for Free Monday –Friday from 9:00am-12:00pm** 

 
Swim Lessons/Classes:  Resident  Non-Resident 
 
Ages- 6 months and Up:   $50.00   $60.00 
Adult:     $50.00   $60.00 
Private Swim Lessons:   $75.00   $100.00 
 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Other Pool Amenities Available for Rental: 

 

     Resident  Non-Resident 
 
Multi-Purpose Room (4 Hours)  $320.00  $400.00 
Additional Hour    $100.00  $125.00 
 
**Tables and Chairs for 50 People Included in Rental Fee** 
**Additional Tables and Chairs will be the responsibility of the party renting the facility** 
**The Multi-Purpose room has a max of (8) hours per rental**  
    
      
 
 



Miami Springs Aquatic Center 
1401 Westward Dr, Miami Springs 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov/aquatics 

 
 
     Resident  Non-Resident 
  
16 X 16 Shaded Space (4 Hours)  $100.00  $150.00 
Additional Hour    $20.00   $35.00 
 
**General Pool Admission will be waived up to (8) people in your party** 
**The 16 X 16 Shaded Space has a max of (8) hours per rental**     
   

     Resident  Non-Resident 
  
12 X 12 Umbrellas (4 Hours)  $50.00   $80.00 
Additional Hour    $15.00   $20.00 
 
**General Pool Admission will be waived up to (4) people in your party** 
**The 12 X 12 Umbrellas has a max of (8) hours per rental**      
  
  

Lap Lanes:    Resident  Non-Resident   
     
     $15.00   $30.00 
 
**One (1) hour, up to 6 swimmers per lane** 
**Does not include your general pool admission per person** 
 

Organization Rentals: 
  
Club Team: monthly        Negotiated 
Red Cross Certification Courses:       Negotiated 
Swim Meets:         Negotiated 
Senior High Teams (Swimming/Water Polo): seasonal    $1,500.00 
Middle School (Swimming/Water Polo): monthly    $200.00 
 

Misc.  
 
For the Multi-Purpose Room and Pool Private Rental the Security Deposit will be up to the discretion of 
the City Manager and/or Recreation Director. 



 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2016 – 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING THE CURRENT 
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR THE USE OF CITY 
RECREATION FACILITIES AND RELATED SERVICES; 
EFFECTIVE DATE  

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 655-81 was passed on September 14, 1981, authorizing 

and directing the establishment and maintenance of a "Schedule of Charges" for the 
use of City recreation facilities and related services, and; 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 655-81, as currently codified in the Code of Ordinance 
Section 95.03, further authorized and directed the adoption of a current "Schedule of 
Charges" from time to time by City Council Resolution; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the most current “Recreation Department Schedules of Charges” 
was established on October 26, 2015 by the adoption of City Resolution No. 2015-
3655; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs is desirous of 
amending the City’s current “Recreation Department Schedule of Charges” as 
authorized by Code of Ordinance Section 95.03;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

 
Section 1:  That the attached "Recreation Department Schedule of Charges" 

(Exhibit “A”) is hereby approved and adopted for the use of City Recreation facilities 
and related services. 

 
 
Section 2:  That the provisions of this Resolution shall become effective 

immediately upon adoption by the City Council.   
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, 

Florida, this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and 
seconded by     . 

 
 
 

   Vice Mayor Buckner        
   Councilman Bain        
   Councilman Best        
   Councilman Petralanda       
   Mayor Garcia       
   

  
 
 



 2 

         
             

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
       
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
       
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
 
 



 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES 
EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2016 

(includes applicable taxes) 
 

1. FITNESS ROOM MEMBERSHIP/YEARLY 
 
Adult – 18 & older        $150.00 
Youth – 13 to 17        $150.00 
Seniors (60 & over)        $75.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
Daily Guest Rate        $5.00 
 
2. OPEN GYM ACTIVITY 
 
18 & Over         $4.00 
17 & Under         FREE 
 
3. RECREATION MEMBERSHIP/YEARLY – FULL ACCESS TO POOL,  

*FITNESS ROOM, OPEN GYM 
 

18 & Over         $340.00 
13-17 (17 & under never pays for open gym)    $190.00 
Seniors (60 & over)        $170.00 
(*13-17, with parent supervision only) 
 
 
 
4. YEARLY FAMILY *FITNESS ROOM MEMBERSHIP 
 
Family of 2         $188.00 
Family of 3         $263.00 
Additional Family Members (per membership)    $75.00 
(*13-17, with parent supervision only) 
 
5. YEARLY INDIVIDUAL MEMBERSHIP 
 
Gymnasium Membership 
Seniors (60 & over)        $75.00 
Adults (18 & over)        $150.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
 
             Proposed  
Pool Membership (Yearly)                                                     Current   Res.      N-Res. 
Seniors (60 & over)       $40.00     $50.00   $100.00 
Children (17 & under)               $40.00     $50.00   $100.00 
Adults (18 & over)       $80.00     $90.00   $150.00
  
Family of 4        $200.00   $250.00 $350.00 
Additional Family Members (per membership)            $20.00     $40.00   $70.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 



 4 

 
 
6. POOL FEES 
 
                      Proposed 
General Pool Admission                                                       Current   Res.      N-Res. 
Seniors & Children       $2.00       $3.00      $5.00 
Adults         $4.00       $5.00      $10.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
           
            Proposed 
Lessons        Current   Res.      N-Res. 
Tiny Tot Lessons – 6 months – 5 years    $40.00     $50.00    $60.00 
6 & older Lessons       $40.00     $50.00    $60.00 
Private Swim Lessons (Per Hour)     $40.00     $75.00    $100.00 
 
Rentals        Current    Proposed 
Non-Profit Group Pool Rental     $30.00/hr.     Delete 
Observation Deck Rental      $50.00/4 hrs. Delete 
  (plus refundable clean up deposit)    $100.00         Delete 
  (plus entrance fee per child)     $2.00/child    Delete 
  (plus entrance fee per adult)     $4.00/adult   Delete 
Pool Rental – 50 people      $60.00/hr.      Delete 
  (for every 12 people over 50 - $20.00 per guard, per hr.)   
Outside Clubs/Organizations – Team Usage   $600.00/mo. Negotiated 
Outside Clubs/Organizations – Family Membership            $100.00/yr.  Delete 
         $10.00/mo. Delete 
Red Cross Certification Courses      Negotiated 
Swim Meets         Negotiated 
Senior High Schools (ex: Swim Teams/Water Polo)  $1,500.00 Season 
Middle Schools (ex: Swim Teams/Water Polo)   $200.00 Monthly 
 
Pool Rentals                                                                          
       
Multi-Purpose Room                                                            Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                    $320.00  $400.00 
Additional hour(s)        $100.00      $125.00 
(Maximum 8 Hours)                                                                                                       
(Tables & Chairs for 50 people included) 
 
16 x 16 Shaded Space       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                 $100.00       $150.00 
Additional hour(s),        $20.00         $35.00 
(Maximum 8 hours)                                                                     
(General pool admissions waived up to 8 participants) 
 
12 x 12 Umbrellas       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                    $50.00         $80.00  
Additional hour(s),        $15.00         $20.00 
(Maximum 8 hours)                                                                     
(General pool admissions waived up to 4 participants) 
 
**Security Deposit will be up to the discretion of the City Manager and/or Recreation 
Director** 



 5 

 
 
            Proposed 
         Current   Res.      N-Res. 
Lane Rental (over 10 participants) additional rental  $15.00/hr/per lane Delete 
                                                                                                               
Lane Rental (Maximum 6 Participants) (Per Hour)                  $15.00  $30.00 
 
**Does not include your general pool admission per person** 
 
  
Private Pool Rental      Resident  Non-Resident 
4- hours                                                                                  $1,500.00 $2,000.00 
Additional hour(s), (maximum 8 hours)                                  $250.00     $400.00 
 
**Private Rental** 
**The rental includes the use of the pool and designated pool chairs around the pool 
deck** 
**Only 75 participants are allowed in the pool at one time during the rental** 
**Security Deposit will be up to the discretion of the City Manager and/or Recreation 
Director** 
    
Multi-Purpose Room                                                             Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                    $260.00  $320.00 
Additional hour(s)        $75.00      $100.00 
(Maximum 8 Hours)                                                                                                       
(Tables & Chairs for 50 people included) 
 
16 x 16 Shaded Space       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                 $80.00       $120.00 
Additional hour(s),        $15.00         $25.00 
(Maximum 8 hours)                                                                     
 
12 x 12 Umbrellas       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                    $40.00         $65.00  
Additional hour(s),        $10.00         $15.00 
(Maximum 8 hours)                                                                     
                                                                                                                                             
              
7. CHILDREN’S PROGRAMS 
 
After School Program 
Registration Fee        $35.00 
Daily Fee         $8.00 
Weekly Fee         $35.00 
 
After School Bus Only Weekly Fee (applies only to middle school) $10.00 
 
School Holiday Program 
Registration Fee*        $35.00 
Daily          $20.00 
 
*Registration fee will not be charged for registered after school program participants. 
 



 6 

 
Full Day Summer Camp 
Registration Fee        $50.00 
Activity Fee         $100.00* 
Weekly Fee (1st child)       $100.00 
Weekly Fee (each additional child)     $75.00 
 
*Field Trip, Special Events Fees 
 
8. FACILITY RENTAL FEES* 
 
Multi-Purpose/Meeting Room   Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
3 hr. Minimum     $150.00  $225.00 
Every Additional Hour    $50.00  $100.00 
Security Deposit     $200.00  $200.00 
 
Theatre         Negotiated 
 
10X10 Pavilion at Prince Field 
Residents (3 Hour Minimum)      $50.00 
Residents (Additional Hour)      $15.00 
Non-Residents (3 Hour Minimum)      $100.00 
Non-Residents (Additional Hour)      $25.00 
Deposit         $100.00 
**Virginia Gardens Residents are included with Miami Springs Residents 
 
Field House** 
Resident         $250.00/4 hrs. 
Non-Resident        $500.00/4 hrs. 
Refundable damage deposit      $100.00 
 
**Facilities (if available) with no charge for City sponsored activities 
 
Basketball Gym (Per Hour)    Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Full Court       $60.00  $100.00 
Half Court       $30.00  $50.00 
 
Volleyball Gym (Per Hour)    Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Full Court       $30.00  $50.00 
 
Complete Gym (Wrestling/Judo)   Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Tournament (the whole gym)    $500.00  $750.00 
Maximum (4) Hours     
Every Additional Hour     $125.00  $175.00 
 
Softball & Baseball Field Rentals   Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Practice Fee (no field prep required)   $10.00  $15.00 
Game Rental (2/hr minimum)    $30.00  $40.00 
Additional Hour      $15.00  $20.00 
Game Rental w/Lights (2/hr minimum)   $40.00  $50.00 
Additional Hour w/Lights     $20.00  $25.00 
Lining Fee (field prep, drag & line)   $35.00  $35.00 
 
Soccer/Flag Football Field Rentals 



 7 

Game Rental (2/hr minimum)    $35.00  $45.00 
Additional Hour      $17.00  $22.00 
Game Rental w/Lights (2/hr minimum)   $45.00  $55.00 
Additional Hour w/Lights     $22.00  $28.00 
Lining Fee       $75.00  $75.00 
 
 
 
Stafford Park 20 x 20 Pavilion (3 Hours)  Resident Non-Resident 
        $100.00 $150.00 
Each Additional Hour      $30.00 $50.00 
(Park Hours Sunrise to Sunset)  
Security Deposit      $100.00 $100.00  
**Virginia Gardens Residents are included with Miami Springs Residents 
    
 
Batting Cages 
No Lights per Hour        $15.00 
Lights per Hour        $25.00 
 
Buses 
 
Big Bus 
Hourly Rate within MS/VG City Limits     $75.00 
Hourly Rate outside City Limits      $100.00 
**Bus is only restricted to Miami-Dade County 
 
Small Bus 
Hourly Rate within MS/VG City Limits     $50.00 
Hourly Rate outside City Limits      $75.00 
**Bus is only restricted to Miami-Dade County 
 
4th of July 
Spot in the Parade        $50.00 
 
**Non-Profit Organizations will not be charged a fee. Proper Documentation must 
be  
shown. 
 
Circle/Gazebo Pavilion for Weddings and/or Private Events 
 
Rental (3 Hour Minimum)       $500.00 
Every Additional Hour       $125.00 
 
**Police and Public Works will be an additional cost per the staff and services needed  
to support the wedding/event. 
 
Curtiss Parkway Median Rental 
 
Rental          $100.00 
 
**PROVIDE-SET UP-TAKE DOWN OF 5 TABLES & 50 CHAIRS FOR MULTI-
PURPOSE  
ROOM RENTAL: $50 (not included in the rental fee set by Resolution)  



 8 

 
**JUMP HOUSES: Will be permitted if they use vendors that are approved by the 
City. 
They must also show proof of insurance w/City as co-insured. 
 
9. CITY EMPLOYEES – Full Time Employees, City Council Members and their 

immediate family members and Grandchildren under age 25. 
 

A. General Admission Pool, Gym, Fitness Room – FREE 
B. 50% discount for summer programs operated by the Recreational 

Department 
C. 50% discount on special events operated by the Recreational Department 
Note: there are no City provided discounts for programs operated by other  
Organizations such as the Optimists, Little League, etc. 

     D. Grandchildren of Council Members are allowed to receive same    
     discount as their children.  
 

 
10. SPECIAL CONTRACTUAL ACTIVITIES: 

These activities will be offered as available and appropriate fees will be charged.  
Additional information may be obtained from the Recreation Office. 
 

11. SPECIAL CONDITIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND RATES 
 

A. There will be no rental or private use of the Prince Field Tot Lot, due to its 
unique nature as a community built park for use by all our residents.  

 Proposed: There will be no rental or private use of the Prince Field Tot Lot. 
 

B. Authorization is hereby given to the City Manager to add and/or adjust Schedule 
of Charges based upon promotional and marketing activities to encourage 
usership of the City’s recreation facilities. City Manager will advise City Council 
of changes. 
 

C. Security Deposit will be up to the discretion of the City Manager and/or 
Recreation Director. 
 

D. Quarterly payment plans available for memberships in excess of $150 annually. 
Proposed: Bi-Annual Payment is available for memberships in excess of 
$150 annually. 
 

E. All City of Miami Springs employees, their spouses, and their immediate family 
members (children) under the age of 25, are eligible for resident fees upon 
presentation of proof satisfactory to the cashier. 

 
F. All City of Miami Springs property and/or business owners and their immediate 

family members (children) under the age of 25, are eligible for resident fees 
upon presentation of proof satisfactory to the cashier.  

  












































































































































	Agenda Summary - May 9, 2016
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3

	3A MSSH Band and Color Guard Recognition
	5A Minutes - April 25, 2016
	8A Approval of City Attorney's Invoice
	8B Approval of Expenditure for City Tree Purchase and Installation
	9A Advisory Board Appointments
	10A Resolution - Appointment of City Manager - William Alonso
	10B Aquatic Facility Price List
	10C Resolution - Recreation Fees Amendment
	10D Approval of Expenditure for Police Sqaud Room
	10E Approval of Expenditure for Roll Down Doors at Golf Course 
	10F Beltran Alley Issue 
	10H River Cities Festival Funding Request
	10I Request from CMI for Curtiss Mansion
	10J Approval of Expenditure for Westward Bike Path
	11A 2nd Qtr Budget Report

